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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:42 PM


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Nicolle Hill - NOAA Federal


Cc: Scott Rumsey - NOAA Federal; Jeff McLain; Howard Brown


Subject: A few CCVO updates for your return


Barry -

Since our leave schedules are crossing, I thought I would leave you a few status report bullets for your return on


Monday. Feel free to call me of course.


++ Reclamation put a "stop work" order on the current McCloud reintroduction effort, pulling back existing


year funding, etc. This prompted me to send the WCR cleared Shasta water supply paper to David M et al - -

not knowing whether you were trying to wait to share at a different level. I would appreciate you calling David


at your earliest convenience and making sure he knows this is a problem (to deliberating stop work on an


existing RPA). I spoke with Federico about it, so he knows we are not happy.


++ Tuolumne - -New Feinstein letter we need to respond to and talking points from a meeting Chris was at. I


held a de-brief call with science center and we have a good path forward to offer to work collaboratively on


science. I sent an email to Boyd et al thanking them for tour and offering a technical meeting and then a


meeting with you in late August. Possibly Aug 31st. They replied favorably and the technical meeting is being


planned by Steve E.


++ ROC on LTO: We had a Friday update call with no directors, but I walked through the I:E alternatives paper


with Federico. We agreed we would walk through it with you on August 3rd Directors call. barb is also


preparing a WIIN Act storm flex option that we could bring on this call. I haven't seen it yet.


++ More preparations for Chris O. visit. Dates now are likely shifted back in time to start Aug 28th. Chris has


to fly to Alaska for a Friday meeting.


++ Barb is transitioning out and Howard is transitioning in. Howard is now managing clearance of the full set


of briefing papers we've been working on. Howard will also take lead on any water related taskers, and Jeff on


non-water related.


That's about it for now!


- Maria
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Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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